City Project No. WT22052 Date: May 16, 2023

CITY OF STOCKTON - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

Project: Miracle Mile Rectangular Rapid Flashing Beacon Improvements

Location: Pacific Avenue from Castle Street to Harding Way

Questions & Answers No. 1 - May 11, 2023

Q1l:
Al:

Q2:

Q2:

Q3:

A3:

Will you be providing plans for the Alternate Bid Item 28 on this project?
There are no additional plans for Alternate Bid Item 28. We do have a keynote on page SL 1.0
regarding the upgrades.

So that note on page SL1.0 applies to the Alt. Bid item and are the (3) Fixtures on SL1.0 part of
the Alt. Bid Item #287? If they are not there is no bid item for those (3) fixtures.

Yes, we’re only showing three on the plans. However, there is a note under the keynote stating
that all streetlights between Castle St to Harding Way will be upgraded. It will be approx. 43
including the three shown on the plans.

Can you please confirm if there is an opportunity to submit equivalent LED fixtures for review and
pre-approval? Or will proposed fixtures be evaluated and approved after bid opening?

City approved LED fixtures are: 85-WATT LEOTEK GCM1-60J-MV-40K-3R-135-PCR7-CR-WL-RWG
as shown on plan sheet SL 1.0 key note 1.

Questions & Answers No. 1 - May 16, 2023

Q4:

A4:

Q5:

A5:

Will there be an opportunity to propose a competitive substitute?
City will only be approving the LED fixtures mentioned on plan sheet SL1.0.

Wanted to check with you and see if a special Bidders Bond Form was needed at time of Bid. | see
in the special provisions on page 3 it mentions a Bidders bond form but all | see in the Bid forms
package is a Bidder Certification form.

All required bid forms are included in the Bid Forms package.



